Hartwith cum Winsley Parish Council

Website: www.hartwithcumwinsleypc.co.uk Parish Clerk: Tracey Dawson The Laurels, Street Lane, Harrogate, HG3 5HW, Tel: 07464 336124

Email: clerkhartwithpc@gmail.com

MINUTES OF HARTWITH cum WINSLEY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD Tuesday, 18th October 2022 at The Annexe, Summerbridge Methodist Church. w3w ///urban.unafraid.mainframe

Present: Cllr T Watson (Chair) Cllr F Clarke
Cllr J Derry Cllr H Benn

T Dawson, Clerk NYCC Cllr N Hull

1.	Apologies were received from Cllr B Thornton
	The Parish Council received the resignation of Cllr N Milnes. RESOLVED : Letter of thanks to be sent.
2.	No NEW Declarations of Interest not already declared under the Council's code of conduct or members Register of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and consideration of requests for dispensation were received.
3.	Cllr Clark proposed the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 26th September 2022 be confirmed, seconded Cllr Derry, carried .
4.	 Clerk's report to Hartwith cum Winsley Parish Council Meeting 18th October 2022 Submission made to Google maps to update satellite navigation to show Thomas Gill Road blocked to vehicles beyond Orchard Close. Area6 NYCC have been contacted to see if there are any objections to the new litter bin at Low Laithe bus shelter being relocated, nor reply has been received to date. The wild swimmers have expressed their gratitude for the new bench at the weir. Clarity Arts have signed an agreement with Hartwith cum Winsley Parish Council for the installation of a public access defibrillator at their site on the New York Mills estate. Following reports of an unpleasant odour around drains at the Poppyfields development, the developers have confirmed that the public sewers have been adopted by Yorkshire Water. If the odour persists, the Parish Council will take the matter up with Yorkshire Water. Cllr Watson reported that Yorkshire Water Dirty Water Unit had visited the site that day to clear the system out. Micklethwaite Planning Consultancy have requested to attend the next Parish Council meeting to deliver a presentation regarding the proposed development SB5: Land at Braisty Woods, Summerbridge. A parishioner has contacted the Parish Council to request support for a mirror to be sited at junction of Stripe Lane and the B6165 to provide additional visibility to vehicles exiting into the highway. The Parish Council noted with sadness the retirement of Revd Mike Poole, Methodist Minister and wished him well for his future endeavours. Cllr Watson attended the farewell service held at Summerbridge Methodist Church on 25th September 2022.

5. Chair's report.

- Cllr Watson reported that Hesselden's are due to make the final cut for the year.
- The Remembrance Service will be held at Summerbridge Methodist Church at 10,15 am on 13th November. It was agreed that Cllrs Watson, Clark, Derry and Benn would attend. The Clerk has ordered two wreaths; one to be laid at the memorial and one to be laid by a member of the parish on the newly installed plaque to those who returned from World War II.
- Concerns have been raised about the litter bin in Summerbridge bus shelter. RESOLVED: to be included on the agenda for November.

6. **External Reports.**

North Yorkshire County Council

- No meetings took place in August and officers are now playing catch-up.
- It has been agreed that the new North Yorkshire Council will remain based in County Hall in Northallerton.
- North Yorkshire Council has applied for several investment zones, including Harrogate International Centre.
- Detailed costs of defibrillator items are required for the locality grant application.
- Cllr Hull will grant Locality Funding to the continuation of the Dalesbus service.

Harrogate Borough Council

- Following receipt of a grant from central government, new air source heat pumps are to be
 installed at the Hydro in Harrogate and the new Knaresborough sports facilities. Electric
 vehicle charging points are also being installed at both sites and the gas supply at the Hydro
 will be withdrawn. Once the refurbishment of the Hydro is complete, the facility will be carbon
 neutral.
- In April 2023 North Yorkshire Council will appoint Charter Trustees to run the un-parished areas of Harrogate. These will be elected members of the new North Yorkshire Council who serve as Councillors for the un-parished area of Harrogate.
- A new Mayor will be elected by the Charters Trustees until a new Town Council is established.

Dacre & Hartwith Playing Fields Association.

A meeting was held on 26th September, but HcW Councillors were unable to attend.

Dacre and Hartwith Village Hall

As above.

Nidderdale Strategic Partnership and Nidderdale Safer Neighbourhood Group.

7 Details of Planning Applications can be viewed on ww.harrogate.gov.uk/homepage/2/planning_applications

The Council received the following planning applications:

- a) DCPARISH 6.66.341.DVCON 22/03328/DVCON Variation of condition 12 (to alter the specification of EV charger) of planning permission 18/01749/FUL - Demolition of existing buildings and erection of 2 dwellings, including parking. Site Of K E Balsdon Butcher Summerbridge GRID REF: E 420103 N 462483. RESOLVED: The Parish Council had no objections.
- b) DCPARISH 6.66.17.K.PNA 22/03733/PNA Erection of dry store Machinery & Hay Riverside Farm Low Laithe HG3 4BU GRID REF: E 419111 N 463686. *RESOLVED: The Parish Council had no objections*.
- c) DCPARISH 6.66.323.C.FUL 22/03649/FUL Erection of single storey rear extension and front canopy. Low Stripe Stables Stripe Lane Hartwith HG3 3EY GRID REF: E 422208 N 461022. *RESOLVED:* The Parish Council had no objections.

- d) DCPARISH 6.66.358.A.FUL 22/03638/FUL Erection of detached garage and store. Spring Cottage Highfield Farm Hartwith HG3 3HA GRID REF: E 421428 N 462516. *RESOLVED:* The Parish Council had no objections.
- e) Harrogate Borough Council Pre-Submission New Settlement (Maltkiln) Development Plan Document (Reg19) consultation. The consultation was discussed and noted by the Councillors.

The Council noted the following:

f) DCPCWFP 6.66.314.FUL 22/02508/FUL Demolition of existing outbuildings. Erection of a rear single storey extension to 1 North Gate Cottage. Erection of side and rear extensions and raising of roof to create an additional dwelling. 1 North Gates Cottages Brimham Rocks Road Hartwith HG3 3ER GRID REF: E 423689 N 461803. *Application withdrawn*

8 The Council received the following updates on Council Business and correspondence:

- a) Caretaker tasks. Cllr Watson reported the grass at Poppyfields, Hartwith Bank and Smelthouses needs to be cut. Undergrowth by the garages on Whinbush Lane needs to be removed. Green Lane needs to be trimmed back before the end of the financial year.
- b) Streetlights. Cllr Watson reported that he had met with HBC officers and it had been agreed that the connection for Christmas lights would be restored. **RESOLVED**: to be included on the November agenda. It was noted that the connection of Low Laithe streetlight has now been made and the hazard barriers removed.
- c) VAS data. Cllr Benn raised his concerns that the VAS previously deployed on Hartwith Bank had not been recording correctly. **RESOLVED**: to be referred to the Road Safety Officer, NYCC. **RESOLVED**: data relating to early hours speeding to be passed to North Yorkshire Police
- d) Drainage issues. NYCC Cllr Hull agreed to take up the concerns raised. Cllr Watson reported that the White House Lane sign had been knocked down.
- e) North Yorkshire Council Let's Talk initiative. **RESOLVED**: items (e) and (f) to be added to the website.
- f) York & North Yorkshire Proposed devolution deal announcement stakeholder pack
- g) Councillor Code of Conduct training and Civility And Respect Training For Councillors And Clerks/Officers. **RESOLVED**: Code of Conduct training to be scheduled for January 2023.
- h) Meeting with North Yorkshire Police, Fire and Crime Commissioner- Wednesday 2 November and new Risk and Resource Model for the North Yorkshire Fire and Rescue Service. Noted.
- i) Prepare.Act.Survive: 7th-11th November 2022 a week of webinars and workshops provided by NYCC Flood Resilience Team. **RESOLVED**: Cllr Clark and the Clerk to agree which webinars they will attend.
- j) 20s Plenty Advance notice of October meeting. Noted.
- k) Citizen's Advice North Yorkshire letter. Cllr Watson proposed the Parish Council make a donation of £50.00 to the charity, seconded Cllr Derry, **carried**.
- I) Nidderdale Plus Befriending through Transport project. Noted.
- m) Branching Out Fund The Tree Council. Noted.
- n) YLCA Webinar Training Programme October to December 2022 Noted.
- o) Neighbourhood Watch's national online shop. Noted.
- p) Christmas trees. Cllr Watson proposed up to 30 trees be purchased for the parish, seconded Cllr Clark, **carried**. **RESOLVED**: to be included on the November agenda.

9 FINANCE

9.1 Cllr Derry proposed the Council approved the following accounts for payment, seconded Cllr Clark, **carried**.

9.1.1	Nidderdale Ltd invoice for printing	£3.15
9.1.2	PAYE	52.00
9.1.3	Clerk mileage claim form	90.90

	9.2 The Council noted the Clerk's salary 1- 31 October 2022.		
	9.3 The Council received a bank reconciliation to 30 th September 2022.		
	9.4 The Council noted the request for 2023/24 Parish Precept from HBC. RESOLVED : to be		
	included on the November agenda.		
10	10.1 The Council had received new information for discussion as follows:		
	10.1.1 RAF Menwith Hill Invitation to attend Thanksgiving Dinner. RESOLVED : Cllr Clark to		
	attend with Cllr Watson and his wife.		
	10.2 There was no new information to exchange		
11	The Council had the following item to be included on the agenda for the next meeting:		
	Vice Chair election		
	D& HPFA representative		
	Litter bins		
	Christmas trees and lights		
	2023/24 Parish Precept		
12	Provisional date of 15 th November for the next Council meeting is to be confirmed.		
The m	The meeting closed at 9 pm.		

To be confirmed at the next Council meeting.